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Subj: Texas Utilities Electric Company (Comanche
Peak Steam Electric Station, Units 1 and 2);
Docket Nos. 50-445 and 50-446 ([

Dear Juanita:

This will memorialize our agreement regarding the schedule
for Applicants' responses to CASE's interrogatories regarding
the cross-over leg restraint and CASE's first and second motions
for summary disposition regarding quality assurance for design.
As we agreed, Applicants' time to respond to the discovery
requests will not begin to run until the Board rules on Appli~-
cants' motion for reconsideration of the Memorandum and Order
authorizing discovery. You indicated you intended to respond
to Applicants' mction. I also spoke with Geary Mizuno on this
matter. He indicated that the Staff also intended to answer
Applicants' motion and had no objection to Applicants awaiting
a Board ruling before responding to CASE's discovery requests.

With respect to Applicants' answers to CASE's first and
second motions for summary disposition, we agreed Applicants
would respond to both motions by November 13, 1984. Geary
Mizuno indicated the Staff had no objection to this schedule.

Following our conversation I contacted Chairman Bloch
tc relate our agreements. He indicated to me that the Board
was issuing a decision concerning CASE's second motion for
summary disposition requesting that Applicants provide infor-
mation regarding the subject of that motion, viz., Applicants'
retention of an academic expert, by Nocvember 9, Accordingly,
Applicants will respond to the Board's request and CASE's second
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motion by that date. We will submit our answer to the first
motion by November 13, as we previously agreed.

Wil O

William A. Horin
Counsel for Applicants

cc: Service List



